NEWS LETTER



CHAIDUAR COLLEGE GOHPUR

ESTD: 1967
NAAC RE-ACCREDITED: 'B' Grade (CGPA=2.64)
Visit Us: www.chaiduarcollege.org
Phone/Fax: 03715243158
E-mail: plcdcako@gmail.com
Pin: 784168,Assam



Annual News Letter

Chaiduar College

2014-15

Vol. VII. July-2015

CONTENTS

College at a Glance
From the Principal's Desk
Principals since Inception
Body of the IQAC
Present Governing Body
Faculty Members
College Students' Union
Courses offered
Library Collection
Hostel Facilities
Computer Centre
Our Glories

On Going Construction Works

Active participation in Seminar/Conference/Workshop

Co- Curricular Activities
Academic Activities

Refresher/Orientation Pragramme

On Going Ph.D. works

On Going Research Project

Publication of Books

Paper Published in Journals/Magazines

Seminar/Conference/Workshop

B Voc

Star College

Scholarship

College Magazines

Miscellaneous Activities

Future Plans

Editorial

mitted, culturally iconic, conducive and egalitarian education system.

Vision: To be the center for quality-oriented education and cultural arena. Mission: To make intellectually bright, morally upgraded, socially com

FROM THE PRINCIPAL'S DESK

My heart goes high to learn that the annual News Letter is all set to make its grand appearance as the 6th consecutive issue. This noble endeavour, once started has not looked back till date, and for this I would like to thank all who are as cooperative and helpful as expected what percolates all through the process, which is a part of larger



Dr. A. K. Ozah

effort, is an untiring zeal to make the institution a genuine hub of learning and place it abreast with the latest updates as perceived all around. Although every conceivable effort is being made to arrive at the vision of our institution, we cannot say that the desired goal has been achieved. Still so many things remain unaddressed not because of will-power or noble intention, but primarily because of some other factors, especially basic infrastructure, teacher-student ratio etc., creating problems for all and sundry. However, we do not, and must not, lose heart and try manifold to accelerate development of the institution.

I wish you all good success in life.

COLLEGE AT A GLANCE

Chaiduar College

Affiliated to Gauhati University: 1972.
Deficit Grant in Aid : 1977
Provincialised : 2007.

Year of Establishment : Arts Stream- 1967, Science Stream1987.

Commerce Stream: 2012

No. of Students : Arts: 1850

Science: 490 Commerce: 140

No. of Staff : Teaching- 53
Non-Teaching- 26,

PRINCIPALS SINCE INCEPTION

- 1. Kosheswar Baruah M.A.(1967-1969)
- 2. K.K.S. Baruah M.A(1969-1s71)
- 3. B.C.M. Bhagawati M.A(1972-1983)
- 4. G.N. Baruah M.A.(1983-2000)
- 5. A.N.D. Goswami M.A.i/c (2000-04/04/04)
- 6. D.P. Savapandit M.A.i/c(04/04/04-31/05/04)
- 7. Digonta Gohain M.A., M.Phil i/c(01/06/04-05/05/05-)
- 8. Dr. Anjan Kr. Ozah M.A., Ph.D. (2005-)

Teaching Staff with Principal

15

BODY OF THE IQAC

Dr. A.K.Ozah Chair-person: Co-ordinator: Saumitra Baruah Munin Kr. Das Secretary:

Member(Ex officio): Sarat Sharma

Members(Internal): Dr. Ajit Hazarika Indraiit Kalita

> Prasanta Saikia Hridaya Hazarika Padmeswar Bhuyan Mahendra Hazarika

Members(External): Manik Gogoi

Indra Narayan Mahanta

PRESENT GOVERNING BODY

President : Joyguram Saikia (Rtd. Professor)

Chaiduar College, Gohpur.

Secretary : Dr.A.K.Ozah (Principal),

Chaiduar College, Gohpur.

Members : D. Gohain, Vice-Principal, CDC.

K.Goswami and Dr. J.K.Sarmah-

University Nominee, GU

Jogeswar Baruah, Lakhiram Boro, Mrs.Padumi Borah-Guardian Member: Deepak Das and Padmeswar Bhuyan-

Teachers Representative: Non-Teaching Representative.

FACULTY MEMBERS

TEACHING STAFF

Principal: Dr. Anjan Kr. Ozah. M.A., Ph.D. Vice-Principal: Diganta Gohain. M.A., M. Phil.

DEPARTMENT OF LANGUAGE & LITERATURE:

Digonta Gohain, M.A., M. Phil. Niran Bhuyan. M.A., M.Phil.(HoD) Dr. Madhab Borah, M.A.Ph.D., Arunima Hazarika, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. Bhaskar Jyoti Gogoi, M.A, Ph.D.

Sunilal Bosumatary. M.A.

Bijon Boro, M.A. Birdao Goyari, M.A.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

15 Subhasish Ghosh. M. Com. M.Phil.(HoD)

Abhijit Hazarika, M.Com Prayeen Kr. Sahu M.B.A.

Dr. Mintu Gogoi, M.Com. M.Phil. Ph.D.

Suprabhat Khatiwara, M. Com

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS:

Dr. Deepak Das. M.A., Ph.D.

Padmeswar Bhuyan.M.A., (HoD)

Munin Kr. Das. M.Sc.,

Mahendra Hazarika, M.A., M. Phil.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION:

Ananta Gautam. M.A., (HoD)

Nasima Sultana Ahmed. M.A., B.Ed.

Haimya Gohain, M.A., M.Phil.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH:

Mukunda Upadhaya. M.A.,

Hridaya Hazarika. M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.(HoD)

Dr.Arindam Sarma, M.A., Ph.D.,

Indraiit Kalita, M.A. Himakshi Kalita, M.A.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY:

Dr.Ranjit Kaman. M. A., M.Phil.Ph.D.(HoD)

Swapna Kakati. M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.

Dr. Indra Bahadur Newar, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE:

Dr. Jagannath Upadhyaya. M.A (Double)

M.Phil., Ph.D.

Herambar Payeng. M.A., Manik Bhuyan, M.A., (HoD) Kalpana Borah. M.A., M.Phil.

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY:

Dr. Dulal Ch. Saikia. M.Sc., Ph.D.

Dr. Bipul Saikia. M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph. D (HoD)

Dr. Mitali Hazarika.M.Sc.Ph.D.

Dr. Sushanta Borah. M.Sc.Ph.D., B.Ed.,

Jonali Borah, M.Sc.

■■ DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY:

Dr. Madhab Upadhaya. M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D

Dr. Pranab Savapandit.M.Sc., Ph.D (HoD)

Dr. Joydev Dutta. M.Sc., Ph.D. Dr. Raju Ojah. M.Sc., Ph.D.

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS:

Sarat Sarma. M.Sc.(HoD) Padma Nath Phukan M.Sc.

Tultul Konwar, M.Sc.

Prasanta Saikia. M.Sc., M.Phil.(Statistics) Upama Deka, M.Sc., B.Ed. (Statistics)

Nirju Changmai, M.Sc., B.Ed.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS:

Soumitra Baruah.M.Sc.

Dr. Lakhi Buragohain.M.Sc.Ph.D.

Dr. Nilamoni Saikia.M.Sc., Ph.D.

Dr. Ritamoni Borah. M.Sc., Ph.D.

Jnyanjyoti Rajkhowa.M.Sc.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY:

Lily Bordoloi.M.Sc.

Dr. Ajit Hazarika.M.Sc.,Ph.D. (HoD)

Utpal Borah M. Sc.

Dr. Mohini Mohan Borah, M.Sc., Ph.D.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE:

Shinjit Kamal Borah, M. Tech (I.T.)

OFFICE STAFF



Niranjan Bhuyan, Utpal Mahanta, Dr. A.K.Ozah (Principal) Late Golap Gogoi, Hemanta Gogoi (Librarian), Debajit Borah, Dharmeswar Bhuyan, Mamoni Ayengia, Hari Chetry, Jugal Duarah, Jogen Kakati, Naba Goswami, Arup Hazarika, Purneswar Baruah, Asin Tanti, Budheswar Bhuyan, Mahesh Kutum, , Kasturi Baisnab, Bimal Bhuyan, Dilip Baisnab.

LIBRARY STAFF

Hemanta Gogoi (Librarian) Upen Hazarika (Asst. Lib), Utpal Mahanta (Lib. Asst.), Naba Goswami Bijoy Patgiri





LABORATORY BEARERS

Pulin Baruah, Jogen Kakati (Botany), Naren Dutta, (Chemistry), Biren Gogoi, (Physics), Hema Tamuli, Praffulla Hazarika (Zoology), Debason Sona (Education), Biren Saikia (Lib. Bearer)



LABORATORY ASSISTANT

Debajit Borah.

GIRLS' HOSTEL STAFF

Mrs. N.S. Ahmed (Superintendent), Kalpana Tanti, Putali, Bharati (Cook)

COLLEGE STUDENTS' UNION

President: Dr. A.K.Ozah (Principal)

Vice-President: Samiran Mili

General Secy.: Apurba Krishna Patiri

Assistant General Secy.: Mayur Krishna Mahanta

Social Service Secy.: Bivison Terang

Literary and Debate Secy. : Biswajyoti Sarmah

Magazine Secy.: Himakshi Borah Gymnasium Secy.: Bhaba Narzary

Boys' Common Room Secy.: Rajesh Bhuyan

Festival Secy. : Manish Jyoti Borah Art & Cultural Secy. : Gaurab Saikia Outdoor Games Secy. : Kankan Bhuyan Indoor Games Secy. : Suraj Bharali

Girls' Common Room Secy.: Rusmita Doley

COURSES OFFERED

The college offers courses in Arts and Science stream.

- Core Subjects (Higher Secondary and Degree courses):
 - English, Assamese, Economics, History, Political Science, Education, Elective Assamese, Functional English, Mathematics, Statistics, Physics, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology, Electives, Computer Science, BKA.
- Major Subjects (Degree courses): English,
 Assamese, Economics, History, Political Science,
 Education, Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry,
 Botany, Zoology.
- IDOL,Post- Graduation (Distance Mode) under G.U. English, Assamese, Economics, History, Political Science, Mathematics, Nepali., Accountancy, Management, Bodo, Education.
- d) Career Oriented Programme:
 Computer Basic, DTP, Accounting, Tally, Spoken
 English, Certificate/Entrepreneurship programme of
 self employment, Certificate/Diploma in Electronic
 Goods repairing.
- e) IGNOU Courses:
 BBP, B.A., B.Sc., B.Com. B.T.C., PGDRD, CRD,
 CTE,DTS,DCE,MSO,MPS. etc.
- f) IGNOU Convergence Scheme: M.A.(Edu., Eng., Pol. Sci., History, Eco.), B.A. (Tourism), BCA, B.Com., PGDJMC, CWE, DTS, CES, CFN, CS, CRD, TPSM,CFE, PMSR. etc.
- g) KKHSOU Courses: B.A., B.Com., BBA, BMC, BCA and BPP.
- h) B. COM: Major in Accountancy, Management
- (i) Fashion Designing (Certificate Course): The College has introduced this course to give an opportunity to those interested in Fashion Designing. The course has the following subjects: Drafting, Cutting and Stitching, Basic Design, Ornamentation Technique, Fashion Illustration, Traditional Indian Costumes.
- (j) Preparatory Courses: Conducting preparatory classes for the HSLC (Appeared) students on various subjects viz. Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, Zoology, Botany, Statistics and Computer courses.
- Newly Introduced Certificate Course:
 The College has introduced two new certificate course I) Tea Farming and Management,
 ii) Performing Arts.
- Evening shift introduced for degree students from 2014 to persue higher studies as per rule of university.
- m) English Language Lab.
- College has Post graduate Correspondence Course under Gauhati University.
- o) Short Term Computer Courses.

INDIVIDUAL SPONSHORSHIP FOR POOR MERITO-RIOUS STUDENTS ADMISSION EXTENDED BY:

- Promad Borah (Five students in Degree course).
- Jogen saikia of Gopalpur (One student each year).
- Principal &Teachers donation.

LIBRARY COLLECTION

Our college possesses a huge collection of about 24 thousand 8 hundred books touching upon various subjects. Subscribing as many as 6 news papers and 42 periodicals. The Central Library has the following facilities:

- Computerized Database.
- Text and Reference books service.
- Reading room facilities.
- Xerox facility at nominal rate.
- Lending books for reading both at Library and home.
- Online search and lending facility.
- Soft materials (viz. CD, DVD, e-journal)
- Internet facility

New facilities: Bar Code system is in progress.





Reading room

Stack room

DEPARTMENTAL LIBRARY COLLECTION

Assamese-220, English-380, Economics-200, Education-300 Pol. Science-300, History-160, Bodo-85, Nepali-55, Statistics-51, Chemistry-160, Mathematics-210, Zoology-155, Physics-205.

HOSTEL FACILITIES

A hostel for girls within the college campus accommo dates about 84 students. Uninterrupted power supply, running water, assured security measures and peaceful environment facilitate safe food and lodging for the students.



COMPUTER CENTRE

The college has a well equipped Computer Centre providing essential training tothe students on computer. Dr. N.C. Borah (GNRC, Guwahati)has donated all the



computers in memory of his late father Karneswar Borah (Dubia). The centre has registered an incredible increase in the number of students with every passing.

OUR GLORIES

Teachers



Dr.Deepak Das, "Department of Economics. He has been awarded Ph.D Degree by the Rajiv Gandhi University, Arunachal Pradesh for his study entitled "Role of Community Development Block in Rural Development-a Case study of Gohpur and Biswanath Sub-Division in Sonitpur District of Assam". (Name of supervisor — Prof. Ranjit Tamuli, Dean, Faculty of Commerce and Management.)



Dr. Indra Bdr. Neswar, Department of History. He has been awarded Ph.D Degree by the Rajiv Gandhi University, Arunachal Pradesh for his study entitled "The Socio Economic Development of the Nepalsese of Assam-A case study of Sonitpur District, 1826-2000". (Name of supervisor – Prof. Sudhir Kr. Singh, Deptt. of History)



Dr. Mintu Gogoi, Department of Comerce He has been awarded PhD Degree by the Mahatma Gandhi School Of Economics And Commerce, Assam University Silchar for his study entitled "Customer Engagement Practices In Select Fast Moving Consumer Goods (F.M.C.G) Companies in India: A Study". (Date of award- 22/01/2015)/ (Name of supervisor – Dr. Brajesh kumar, Sr. Assistant Professor, Dept. of Commerce, Mahatma Gandhi School of Economics And Commerce, Assam University, Silchar)

Students receiving incentive card from college for their good performance in semester results.

B.A. 2nd year

Anjila Boruah(Psc., 9.0), Bhaarati Devi(ASL,8.0), Chayanika Baruah(Psc., 9.0), Chinmoyee Baruah(Edn,8.0), Dimpi Hazarika (Edn, 9.0), Gouri Baruah(Edn, 9.0), Himadri Borkotoki (Edn, 8.0), Jayshree Chalia(ASL, 8.0), Junti Borah(ASL, 8.0) Karishma Borah (Hist., 8.0), Moni Kankana Borah (Edn. 8.0), Pali Bhuyan (Psc. 8.0), Promila Kutum (Esl.9.0), Sangeeta Devi (Edn. 9.0), Apu Gogoi (Edn. 8.0), Ashim Hazarika (Eco. 8.0), Bhagadutta Pegu (Psc. 8.0), Digbijoy Gurung (Psc. 8.0), Dipankar Saikia (Edn. 8.0), Hirak Jyoti Bhuyan(Edn. 8.0), lashkar Handique (Psc. 8.0), Mantu Biswas (Psc. 9.0), Nipu Borah (Psc. 9.0), Palash Hira (Psc. 8.0), Pranjal Nath (Psc. 8.0), Rajib Boruah (Psc. 8.0), Rantu Borah (Psc. 8.0), Rabinson Engti (Psc. 8.0), Uma Bhattarai (8.0), Rajlakhi Borah (Edn. 8.0), Anupam Joshi (Chem. 9.2)

B.A 5th Semester Exam, 2015

Gayatri Mochahary (BDL. 8.0), Kabyashree Hazarika (His. 9.0), Purabi Swargiary (BDL. 9.0), Rimli Gogoi (Psc. 8.0), Jutika Narzary (BDL. 8.6), Barsing Daimary (BDL. 8.0), Jonmoni Hazarika (BDL. 8.0), Bitumoni Bhuyan (Phy. BDL. 8.8)

H.S 1st Year Exam. 2015. (Arts)

Diganta Pegu (A Grade, 307), Dibya Goswami (A Grade, 358), Namrata Borah (A Grade, 367), Rajita Devi (A Grade, 305), Pryashi Hazarika (A Grade, 307), Rita Gowala (A Grade, 349).

H.S 1st Year Exam. 2015. (Science) Ankur Jyoti Saikia (A Grade, 331), Debanga Jyoti Borah (A Grade, 341), Hirak Jyoti Bordoloi (A Grade, 327), Jyoti Bhushan Sarmah (A Grade, 316), Koushik Kangkan Borah (A Grade, 303), Lenin Chutia (A Grade, 322), Pawan Sarmah(A Grade, 305), Prafulla Kaman (A Grade, 349), Babita Adhikari (A Grade, 370), Barnali Saikia (A Grade, 391), Gitali Saikia (A Grade, 303), Parismita Pujari (A Grade, 325), Pratibha Bhuyan (A Grade, 301), Priyanka Borah (A Grade, 304).

OTHERS

- Anil Narzary has participate first South Asian Students Olympic Games in Kick Boxingat (Gold Madel) 2014.
- 2. A special traning programme on Bamboo cultavation was held in the month of June, 2015.
- 3. Results of six semester, 2015: Total no. of students passed out with CGPA above 7 are 30. Bhaskarjyoti neog (8.1, Zoology) & Kabyashree Hazarika (8.5, History)



Awarness workshop on bamboo

ON GOING WORKS





College Magazine "Srijan"

Indoor Stadium



Environmental Field Studies, 2015



Teacher and Student of on going Nursing Course, 2015

ACTIVE PARTICIPATION IN NATIONAL SEMINAR / CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP

Mrs. S.Kakati, R.Kaman, I.B.Newar, Mrs. K.Borah, Mrs. A.Hazarika, H.Hazarika, A.Sharma, I.Kalita, P. Saikia, B. Gogoi, Mrs. H.Gohain, Madhab Upadhayaya, L.Buragohain, A. Hazarika, M.M. Borah, B. Saikia P. K. Sahu.

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

NATIONAL CADET CORPS (NCC):

The college is proud of having an NCC (Army) Unit which caters to the leadership qualities and self-confidence along with a disciplined life. Monitored under the guidance of Mr. Sunilal Basumatary, NCC Officer of Chaiduar college, the Unit brings laurels for its active participation in different categories.

NATIONAL SOCIAL SERVICE (NSS)

NSS provides facilities to the students to inculcate the spirit of fellow-feeling, service to the people and sense of awareness among the student community. The NSS Unit of Chaiduar College extends its valuable service for the upliftment of the people in greater Gohpur area under leadership (coordinator) of Dr. Madhab Borah.

EXTENSION EDUCATION CENTRE (EEC)

Extension programmes are organized by the teachers and students of the college for socio-economic, cultural and health awareness among the people. Workshops, seminars and Conferences are held at different places outside the campus.

INFORMATION & CAREER GUIDANCE CELL (ICGC)

The prime purpose of ICGC is to enlighten the students on various career opportunities available to them. It also focuses on inculcating the entrepreneurial spirit among the students and to provide expert counseling. A carrier guidence programme on "Skill Development and Carrier Guidence" was held on 10th March, 2015 in collaboration with Sun Bean Inc. Kolkata, There are about 200 participants attended the programme.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CENTRE

The EOC makes tireless effort in making the ST, SC, OBC, MOBC, Tea Tribes and other minority students aware of various Governmental and Non-Governmental policies, scholarships, UGC sponsored remedial classes, communal harmony, reservation system etc. As part of its mission Dr. Ranjit Kaman, Co-ordinator, organized remedial coaching class.

ENTRANCE/ SPECIAL CLASSES /COACHING

The college introduced a new system for degree 1st semester to enter in major course through entrance test. The College sometime makes arrangements for training and imparting coaching for various examinations conducted by Public Sector Banks, Staff Selection Commission etc. for various jobs. Commenced in the month of July every year.

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES



A one day workshop on Assamese poem writting was held on 28th Feb,2015. Workshop was conducted by the cultural and debat section of the college in presence of Nilim Kumar, Saurav Saikia and Jiban Narah.

Drama exhibition by Seagull Theatre, Ghy. Perform 'Akash' a full length drama based on the story of Late. Dr. Bhabendra Nath Saikia, Directed by Bahrul Islam under Deptt. of Theatre Stage Craft and Acting and Community College programme in February, 2015. "Contemporary Indian Theatre' A workshop was held together with the drama exhibition programme, inaugurated by Dr. A.K. Ozah. Invited guests of honour are Bahrul Islam, Kushal Deka, Rafiqul Husein and Prabin Saikia.

EXTENSION PROGRAMME

The college has iniciated various academic activities under the subject of Environmental Studies under quidence of Dr. Dulal Saikia.

A clean drive (under Swachh Bharat Abhiyan) programme at Chaiduar College and Gohpur Town was done by the Emploies and students on 15 Oct.14.



Tilak Sarmah Memorial Speech Competition was introduce in the year 2015. He was a noted Freedom fighter, Journalist and founder chairman of Chaiduar College.

PUBLICATIONS

REFRESHER/ORIENTATION/STC PROGRAMME, 2014-15

- Mrs. Kalpana Borah
- Mrs. Swapna Kakati

ON GOING PH.D. WORKS

Sarat Sarma, Dept. of Mathematics (G.U.) Prasanta Saikia, Dept. of Statistics (D.U.) Manik Bhuyan, Dept. of Pol. Science (GUINES) Mrs. Arunima Hazarika, Dept. of Assamese (GU) Mrs. Haimya Gohain, Dept. of Education (GU) Mr. Mahendra Hazarika, (D.U)

Mr. Abhijit Hazarika Mrs. Lili Bordoloi Mrs. Himakshi Kalita

ONGOING RESEARCH PROJECT UNDER UGC (MINOR)

Kalpana Borah, Deptt. of Pol. Science:

Title of the Minor Project: " A Study on the panehajati Raj and Empowerment of Women, Gohpur Sub-Division in Sonitpur District, Assam." Agency: U.G.C (N.E.R.O)

Lily Bordoloi, Dept. of Zoology. Title Of the Project : A Study Below ground Biodiversity and impacts of Pesticides on the Soil fauma of Gohpur Sub-Division, Sonitpur, Assam.

Mrs. Haimya Gohain, Deptt. of Education:

Title: A Study on the Awarness and attititude towards population Education among the secondary School Students of Gohpur Sub-Division.

Madhab Upadhyaya, Deptt. of Chemestry.

PUBLICATION OF BOOKS

- 1. Dr. Ajit Hazarika, Deptt. of Zoology. Title: A comparative Anatomy and Histology
- Title: UPANYAS SAMIKSHA, Published by "Katha Publi-2. Dr. Bhaskar Jyoti Gogoi. cation, 2015"
- Indrajit Kalita, Deptt. of English Title: The Victorian World: Socio Literary Context, Ashok
- Book Stall Guwahati, 2014. 1. Title: 1. Chemistry of fireworks. Chemical Education, 4. Dr. Raju Ojah
 - Vol. 23, No. 2, July-Dec 2014 (ISSN 0971-7489). 2. Fifty Great Scientists & Mathematicians (2014). Edited book by Publication Cell, Jagiroad College, Assam (ISBN: 978-93-5087-586-5).
- 5. Kakati,S (2015): " "World Since 1945",ISBN- 978-93-82384-76-2, Published by Assam Book Depot, Panbazar, Guwahati, Jan. 2015.
- Title: Environmental Economics, Published by "Chandra Mahendra Hazarika Prakashan, Ghy, 2015

News Letter, Vol. VII, July-2015

PAPER PUBLISHED IN JOURNALS/ BOOKS HAV ING ISSN/ISBN

- 1.Kakati,S (2014): "Baidik Sahitya aaru Baigyanik Dristi Bhangi" Journal, ACTA Journal, ISSN-2229-693X, Guwahati, Sept,2014,pp-41 45.
- 2.Borah.M.M (2015): "A Study on Traditional Fishing Gears of Gohpur Sub-Division, Assam, Scholars View, (ISSN:2320-1096), A Journal of Multidisciplinary Research, VOL-III, No-1-2, Gohpur, Jan-July, 2015.
- 3. Borah.M.M (2014): Impact of Environmental Change on Amphibian and Reptile Fauna of Sonitpur District, Assam, "Human Rights, Gender and Environment", ISBN-978-93-82495-17-8, APPOCCUS, Guwahati, August, 2014.
- 4.Borah.M.M (2014): A Study on Distribution of Amphibian Fauna of Arunachal Pradesh with special Reference to Habitat Ecology of Tadepoles, Summary of Doctoral Thesis, ISBN-978-81-920635-5-4, ACTA, Guwahati, 2014.
- 5. Gogoi Mintu, (2015) Advertising is a key appeal for transformation of consumers' attitude: an exploratory study in Silchar of Cachar district (Assam). Scholars view. 3(12): 89-100
- 6. Gogoi Mintu, Kumar Brajesh (2014) Cause Advertising for an Effective Control of the Habit of Tobacco Consumption: An Innovative Approach International Journal of Marketing and Financial Management. 2(10):25-41
- 7. Mintu Gogoi 2014 Customer Engagement: A Key Tool for Marketers in the 21st Century Glimpse of Consumer Behaviour towards 2020: 108-115. ISBN: 978-93-84743-25-3 Bonfring, Coimbatore-641012.
- 8. Gogoi Mintu, Kumar Brajesh (2014) Satisfaction By Means Of Satisfaction: An Exploration In To the Domain of Consumer Behaviour in Reinventing Management Strategies in Marketing and Finance. 11-20. ISBN: 978-93-84745-25-3, Bharti Publications, New Delhi- 110002.
- 9. Dr. Ranjit Kaman "Religious Rituals of Mising tribe of Assam" Global Journal for Research Analysis. Vol-3, Issue 6, June 2014. ISSN No 2277-8160, Impact factor 105408 10. Dr. Ranjit Kaman "Oral Traditions of Mising: As a sources of History" Global Journal for Research Analysis. Vol.-04, Issue-06, Dec. 2014, ISSN 2277-8160, Impact factor 1. 5408.
- 11. Haimya Gohain, International Multidisciplinary Research Journal Indian stream Journal, ISSN 2230-7850 Vol. 4 Issue 4th May 2014. Paper published, "Population awareness of University students. A comparative study."
- 12. Haimya Gohain, A referred and peer half yearly Journal, 'Psycho-Lingua' with an ISSN 0377-3132 Vol. 44 (2). July 2014. Paper published, "The level of awareness towards population education of university students."
- 13. Haimya Gohain, A half yearly Journal 'Pratibhan' with ISSN-2278-5590 Vol.(4) January 2015, published by Women Study Research Cell, Rangia College. Paper published "Quality Maintenance in Higher Research Books (ISSN)
- 14. Haimya Gohain, "Women through Ages" paper title, "Impact of Globalization in Women" ISBN No 978-93-5104-163-4.
- 15. Haimya Gohain, "Changing Socio political scenario of North East India. A study prespective" Paper title "Globalization and North-Eastern region: Its challenges ISBN No. 81-928118-1-9.
- Shinjit Kamal Borah, Multilevel Encryption System Using RC4 and Steganography Reserch Journal of information Technology, 6: 399-405

- 17. Kalpana Borah, "State Forest Policy of Assam With Special Reference to eco-Tourisim and Forest tribe."
- 3. Saikia, B., Rethy, P. and Gajurel, P. R. 2014. Traditional belief and practices of storage rice grain pest management in Sonitpur district of Assam. In Plant Disease and Microbes ed. by Sampat Nehra, Aavishkar Publishers, Distributors, Jaipur, India. Pp 154-158.
- 4. Saikia, B., Rethy, P. and Gajurel, P.R. 2014. Gnetum gnemon L. A rare wild edible species from Sonitpur district of Assam. In Ethnobotanical Studies in India, ed. by Sanjeev Kumar, Deep Publication, New Delhi. Pp 165-167.

SEMINAR/CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP

- 1. Mukunda Upadhyaya, Participation in International Seminar on "Nepali Culture 2015" Organised by Seminar Committee of International Seminar on Nepali Culture-2015" at Gamiri, Sonitpur, Assam -784172 from 31st January to 1st February 2015.
- 2. Mukunda Upadhyaya, Participation in "Nepali Workshop on Community College: Degined Model for India During April 20-21 at Tezpur University, Assam.
- 3. Kalpana Borah, Empowerment of Women through the Panchayati Raj Institution- A Theoritical Study (L.G.B. Girls Colege)
- 4. Kakati,S (2014): "Role of Women of Gohpur Sub-Division, Assam in Quit India Movement", Proc. Nat., Sem. L.G.B.Girls College, Tezpur,1st -2nd Nov.,2014.
- 5. Kakati,S& M.M.Borah (2015): "Changing Scenario in Higher Education with Special Reference to Women of Gohpur Sub-Division, Assam", Proc Nat. Sem. USTM, Meghalaya,3rd -5th Jan.,2015,pp-29.
- 6. Kakati,S (2015): "Preservation and Promotion of Traditional Culture of Some Historical Sites of Gohpur Sub-Division, Assam", Proc., Nat. Sem. Tezpur College, Tezpur,6th -7th Feb.,2015,pp-15.
- 7. Kakati,S&M.M.Borah (2015): "Changing Scenario in Higher Education with Special Reference to Women of Gohpur Sub-Division, Assam", Proc Nat. Sem.USTM, Meghalaya,3rd -5th Jan.,2015,pp-29.

B.VOC COURSE & COMMUNITY COLLEGE

UGC has recomended two bachelor degree vocational courses started in our college from 2015.

Medical Laboratory Technician
 Mass Media
 Nursing and theatre stage craft and acting courses
 are going on in the institute.

STAR COLLEGE

Department of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science and Technology, Govt. of India has approved Star College Status in the year 2014. Dr. Ajit Hazarika is co-ordinator of Biotech hub, Career Oriented Course and of this star college programme. Under star college scheme. The college has received grant for Laboratory infrastructure development in 2015.

News Letter, Vol. VII, July-2015

Scholarship

Mrs. Niru Hazarika of Jyotinagar, Guwahati has instituted two Merit-cum-Means scholarship for HS I and HS II (Sc.) students in memory of her husband Late Rewati Mohan Hazarika, a formerly resident of Salamara, Gohpur. The scholarship carries Rs 1000/- a month for meritorious but poor students pursuing Science on H.S. level.

The College Staff also offers scholarship to the meritorious but poor students.

In memory of Late Purbi Dutta, wife of Mr. Pradip Dutta, Dept. of Education, a scholarship of Rs.1000/- facilitate the Best Graduate from the College every year.

In memory of Late Meena Hazarika, wife of K.C.Hazarika and mother of Satarupa Hazarika Dutta, an award of Rs. 2000/- will be conferred on the best graduate from the college.

Sitaram Jindal Foundation, New Delhi provide Scholarship from Centre for Cultural Resources and training for meritorious students.

Ishan Uday (a special scholarship to NER students from UGC) a package of scholarship provide for best students of the Academic Institute.

COLLEGE MAGAZINES

The college makes annual publication of its magazine (Chaiduar College Magazine) aiming at nourishing cre ativity among the student community. Different genres of writing like poetry, short story, prose and the like get published in the annual subscription. In addition to this, the respective departments also publish Journal and Wall Magazines. They are as follows: Assamese Dept.: "Gajali" (Wall Magazine), "Pohar"(Journal): Education Dept: "Nava Dristi"(Wall Magazine): Political Sci.: Vision-II (Collection of articles) "Opinion" (Wall Magazine): Science Stream: "Science Desk" (Wall Magazine): Students' Union: "Mukuta" (Wall Magazine): Economics Dept.: "Econometrica" (Annual Magazine); Botany Dept. Botanica (Wall Magazine) etc.

"Itihash" a Souvenir have been published by Department of History. 'Srijan' a new wall magazine prepared in the year,2015

MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES

The Chaiduar College Teachers and Students' Union observed events on cultural icon Dr. Bhupen Hazarika in the college premises.

The college organized a programme on 21st Jan,2015 paying homage and warm tribute to Late Koseswar Baruah, Retired Principal, MLA and noted Poet.

A cultural procession and TV live programme on the occasion of Chaiduar College annual College Week programme have been done on 6th Feb, 2015.



The recent issue of Scholars' View, A Journal of Multidisciplinary Research, under the aegis of the Research Forum of Chaiduar College was released, 2015

REGULAR PUBLICATION FROM THE COLLEGE

- 1. Chaiduar College Magazine.
- 2. Scholars' View.

(Journal of Multidisciplinary Research)

3. News Letter.



FUTURE PLANS

Opening up of more Job-Oriented Courses in Degree level. Regular classes on Yoga and Meditation.

Psychological Counselling among Students.

Enhance sports and academic infrastructure development.

EDITORIAL

- ✓ Higher education improves an individual's quality of life.
- → Higher education improves greater economic stability and security, more prestigious employment and greater job satisfaction, less dependency on government assistance and greater knowledge of government.
- ✓ Higher education improves greater community service and leadership, more volunteer work, more self-confidence and less criminal activity.
- → Higher education improves greater participation in leisure and artistic activities, more book purchases and higher voting rates.

Higher education helps to get jobs, manufacturing and construction of industries. College graduates may develop industries, develop reasoning and communication skills that can be applied to their jobs.

College students often develop the reasoning skills needed to make life decisions, ranging from buying a home to helping their children choose their own college. Other advantages of educational degrees may include improved self-discipline, study habits and cooperative behaviors that can be applied to career projects and tasks.

We enjoyed guidance and co-operation from our Principal sir, esteemed teaching and non-teaching staff for preparing this News Letter. We acknowledge their help and support from the core of heart.

We wish all success of the institution.

From Editorial Board.

EDITORIAL BOARD

Adviser : Dr. A.K. Ozah, (Principal)

S.Baruah (Co-ordinator, IQAC)

Munin Kr. Das. (Asst. GS, QAC)

Editor : Bipul Saikia

Mohini Mohan Borah

Sub-Editors : Mahendra Hazarika Arindam Sarma